



Ed Eilers

Senior Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (615) 584-5041

Email: edwin.eilers@youngonline.com

Locations
Nashville, TN

Biography

ED EILERS joined YOUNG and Associates in 2023 as a Senior Consultant. Originally from Chicago, Mr. Eilers began his work in construction as a superintendent for a Gold Coast Custom remodeling design firm. He developed the skills to read blueprints, manage employees, and ensure projects were brought in under budget. Ed's success and ability to lead multiple projects led him to progress into his next role as Production Manager, where he managed multiple project managers and superintendents for a residential remodeling company in the Kansas City area. He then started the roofing division in Kansas City for a national restoration company. He moved his family to Middle Tennessee and became a Senior Estimator working on large losses for a local restoration company in Murfreesboro, TN. Mr. Eilers has experience as a Superintendent, Project Manager, Senior Estimator, and Marketing and Business Development.

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Indoor Water Park | Roof | \$1.5M
- Multi Family Housing | Fire/Smoke | \$800K
- Multi Family Housing | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1.2M
- Multi Family Housing | Tornado | \$2.8M
- Commercial Properties | Tornado | \$1.3M
- IHG Military Housing | Renovations | \$2.6M

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2018 - 2022 | Senior Estimator | Dill Contracting
- 2016 - 2018 | Regional Sales | Omicron Granite
- 2013 - 2016 | Private I&I Specialist | Trekk Design Group
- 2011 - 2013 | Estimator | Blu Sky Restoration
- 2004 - 2011 | District Production Manager | Sears Home Improvement

Education

- Johnson County Community College | Overland Park, Kansas
Associates Degree - General Science